



## City of Albuquerque Gun Violence Task Force Meeting Minutes

Date/Time: Monday, December 19, 2022 | 6pm-7:30pm MT

Location: Zoom Meeting | Meeting ID: 871 3971 9874

<u>GVTF Members Present</u>	<u>GVTF Members Absent</u>
Tanya Tijerina Amanda Davis Angel Garcia Jason Janopolous Lynae Lovato Suzy Sanchez-Beg Louise Blazquez	

### MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to order-Nichole Rogers  
6:07pm  
**Motion:** Amanda Davis  
**2nd:** Brittney Barreras
2. Roll call  
Tanya Tijerina  
Amanda Davis  
Angel Garcia  
Jason Janopolous  
Lynae Lovato  
Suzy Sanchez-Beg  
Louise Blazquez
3. Update from Nichole

- a. **Mayor's team update:** Awareness of the barriers APD is running into with "Red Flag Law".  
Had a press conference to discuss possible changes
  - b. The GVTF recognizing the issues with the name "Red Flag Law" and will collectively refer to it as ERPO moving forward
- 4. Mayor's team is on board with support for the "Benny Hargrove Bill" for the January Legislative Session
- 5. Nichole recommended the GVTF and Lived Experience group be invited to attend future ACI conversations
- 6. Mayor's team is requesting \$2million in recurring funding
- 7. Legislation to fund statewide violence intervention permanently

8. Committee Updates

**a. Family and Community Engagement**

Working to recommend Certified Peer Support Workers and Community Health Workers as community liaisons for better communication between city entities, resources and programs. Nichole suggested funding through OEI for the training at CHW training at CNM. Comes with living wage stipend for the one semester program. We currently have no african american CHWs. This program starts Jan 27th and would have a total of 12 participants

**b. Positive Youth Development**

No update. Committee Chair is not attending and December's meeting was canceled by Chair

**c. Trauma Informed Responses**

New members on committee from Crossroads for Women, MDC, Wings for Life. Education- Developing a new language on what trauma is, how differently people work through it and how we can support as a community. Understanding and recognizing that perpetrators are often victims themselves. Starting to think about where we can facilitate trainings and how we can work together with existing entities like ACS Contractor Trainers

**d. Economic Stability and Mobility**

Finalized list of assets, identifying priorities. Completed list of interview questions for assets. Next committee will begin to schedule interviews with the four targeted assets. Next meeting is Wednesday Dec. 21

9. Next Steps

- a. Now that we have a year of looking at assets and the landscape of our community 2023 will be focused on a piloting phase. Our committees will discuss activities and events we can host. We will discuss

possible venues and spaces for this phase. Our final report will include the results of this pilot include what works, what didn't work and adjustments we can make

10. Public comment/open comment

- a. 01/14/23 MLK march including resources, vendors, programing/performances on Civic Plaza

11. Next GVTF meeting

-January 16th, 2023

8. Adjourn - **7:06pm**

**Motion: Amanda Davis 2nd: Suzy Sanchez-Beg**